
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY AUGUST 7, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of July 10, 2018 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending July 31, 2018   

8. Communications and Petitions: 

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Patrick R. Wunsch, 20 years (Police Department)   

 Kurt J. Perra, 20 years (Police Department)   

 Christine R. Brahos, 20 years (Police Department)   

 Corey J. Nowak, 10 years (Fire Department)   

10. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider River Bend Trail extension (TIF funding) and sidewalk extension 
from Memorial Drive to Sturdevant Street (funded by special assessments).  
The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

2. Consider authorization for purchase of 406 Tyler Street for $30,000.  The 
Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

3. Consider 2018 Budget Amendment ($15,000 to $38,000) for exterior painting 
of City Garage.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

4. Street Use Permit Application from Humphery's Pub,500 W. Main Street, to 
close Genesee Street from West Main Street to the alley behind the 400 block 
of West Main Street, from 5:00 P.M. to 11:00 P.M. on Thursday, August 9th, 
2018, in conjunction with Crazy Daze.  Alderman Schwartzman is bringing 
this application directly to the Common Council.  

11. Committee of the Whole: 

1. Consider potential recommendation(s) from the August 6th, 2018 Committee 
of the Whole meeting related to performance evaluation of City Administrator.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday August 7, 2018 

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Applications from VFW Post 1638 for five temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented beverages in the VFW stand at the Merrill Festival 
Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, August 15-August 19, 2018.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

2. Application from VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) license to 
sell fermented malt beverage in the VFW stand at the Merrill Festival Grounds 
during the Labor Day event on September 3rd, 2018.  The Health and Safety 
Committee recommends approval.  

3. Application from the River District Development Foundation of Merrill and 
Rotary Club for a Class "B" (picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages 
at the Agra Pavilion and Rotary Park during the "Pig Out for the Pavilion" 
event on August 25th, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

4. Applications from Fraternal Order of Eagles for five temporary Class "B" 
(picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages in the Eagle's stand at the 
Merrill Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, August 15-
August 19, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

5. Request from Humphery's Pub for an extension of premises to sell alcoholic 
beverages on Genesee Street, from West Main Street to the alley behind the 
400 block of West Main Street, from 5:00 P.M. to 11:00 P.M. on Thursday 
August 9th, in conjunction with Crazy Daze.  Alderman Schwartzman is 
bringing this request directly to the Common Council.  

13. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Potential Dark Store Advisory Referendum Ballot Question for the November 
6, 2018 election, as follows: "Should the State Legislature enact legislation 
that closes certain "Dark Store" commercial property tax loopholes, which 
currently shift tax burdens to residential property owners by significantly 
reducing the assessed valuation for commercial properties through "Dark 
Store" comparisons?".  The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends 
approval.   

2. Consider request from the Airport Commission to dispose of 2003 Crown 
Victoria, in a method at the discretion of the Airport Commission.  Alderman 
Osness is bringing this request directly to the Common Council.  

14. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, Festival Grounds Committee, Health and Safety 
Committee, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Personnel 
and Finance Committee, Skate Park Special Committee and Water and 
Sewage Disposal Committee.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday August 7, 2018 

15. Mayor's Appointments: 

1. Alderman Steve Osness, Jim Arndt and Ernie Stender to the Tourism 
Commission, all terms to expire May 1, 2019.   

16. Ordinances: 

 None.   

17. Resolutions: 

1. An Initial Resolution authorizing $315,000 General Obligation Bonds for street 
improvement projects.   

2. An Initial Resolution authorizing $55,000 General Obligation Bonds for a 
parking lot.   

3. An Initial Resolution authorizing $625,000 General Obligation Bonds for parks 
and public grounds projects.   

4. An Initial Resolution authorizing $580,000 General Obligation Bonds for 
Community Development projects in Tax Incremental Districts.   

5. A Resolution directing Publication of Notice to Electors related to bond issues.   

6. A Resolution providing for the sale of $1,575,000 General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds.   

7. A Resolution providing for the sale of $1,310,000 General Obligation 
Promissory Notes.   

8. A Resolution approving ordinance amendments which create revisions to the 
Lincoln County Zoning Ordinance related to private on-site waste treatment 
systems.  The Water and Sewage Disposal Committee recommends 
approval.  

18. Mayor's Communications 

19. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-0
7-

10
  (

34
58

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
0,

 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

-2
01

8-
Ju

ly
  (

34
59

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

8)



Length: 1,062.03 ft

Length: 502.80 ft
Length: 904.73 ft

Lincoln County, WI

City of Merrill East Main Street Trail Extension

oDate Printed: 7/20/2018
Author: MPWD

The information depicted on this map is a compilation of public record information including aerial photography and other base maps.  No warranty is made, express or
implied, as to the accuracy of the information used.  The data layers are a representation of current data to the best of our knowledge and may contain errors.  It is not
a legally recorded map and cannot be substituted for field-verified information.  Map may be reproduced with permission of the Lincoln County Land Services
Department. Errors should be reported to Land Services Department, 801 North Sales St, Merrill, WI, 54452. Copyright © 2015 Phone (715) 539-1049.

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
T

ra
il 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 E
xt

en
si

o
n

 M
ap

  (
34

81
 :

 D
is

cu
ss

 R
iv

er
 B

en
d

 T
ra

il 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)



City of Merrill

Main Street East Trail Extension

2019 Proposed Project Cost Estimate

Item Total cost

Excavation (City forces) $5,000.00

Fill Required 200 cy @ $8.50/cy $1,700.00

Gravel 750 cy @ $15.00/cy $11,250.00

Topsoil/Seeding Retoration $9,000.00

Asphalt Surface 250 Ton @ $98.00/Ton $24,500.00

Concrete Sidewalk 4500 sf @ $6.00/ sf $27,000.00

Boardwalk/Retaining Wall 75 lf @ $150.00/lf $11,250.00

Detectable Warning Fields $2,800.00

Total= $92,500.00

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

E
as

t 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 T

ra
il 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 C
o

st
 E

st
im

at
e 

 (
34

81
 :

 D
is

cu
ss

 R
iv

er
 B

en
d

 T
ra

il 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 -
 4

06
 T

yl
er

 S
t.

  (
34

72
 :

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

40
6 

T
yl

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 -
 4

06
 T

yl
er

 S
t.

  (
34

72
 :

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

40
6 

T
yl

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 -
 4

06
 T

yl
er

 S
t.

  (
34

72
 :

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

40
6 

T
yl

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 -
 4

06
 T

yl
er

 S
t.

  (
34

72
 :

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

40
6 

T
yl

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



10.3.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

P
ai

n
ti

n
g

 C
it

y 
G

ar
ag

e 
 (

34
80

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 R
eq

u
es

t 
G

ar
ag

e 
E

xt
er

io
r 

P
ai

n
ti

n
g

)



10.4.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

u
m

p
h

er
y'

s 
P

u
b

 -
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
  (

35
05

 :
 H

u
m

p
h

er
y'

s 
P

u
b

 -
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
)



10.4.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

u
m

p
h

er
y'

s 
P

u
b

 -
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
  (

35
05

 :
 H

u
m

p
h

er
y'

s 
P

u
b

 -
 S

tr
ee

t 
U

se
 P

er
m

it
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 V
F

W
 f

o
r 

F
ai

r 
 (

34
65

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
s 

(5
) 

fo
r 

V
F

W
 f

o
r 

F
ai

r)



12.2.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 V
F

W
 f

o
r 

L
ab

o
r 

D
ay

  (
34

68
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
V

F
W

 f
o

r 
L

ab
o

r 
D

ay
)



12.3.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 R
iv

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 R
o

ta
ry

  (
34

69
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
R

B
D

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 R

o
ta

ry
 P

ig
 O

u
t 

fo
r 

P
av

ili
o

n
)



12.3.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 R

o
ta

ry
 -

 E
ve

n
t 

S
er

vi
n

g
 A

re
a 

M
ap

  (
34

69
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 f
o

r 
R

B
D

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 R

o
ta

ry
 P

ig
 O

u
t 

fo
r 

P
av

ili
o

n
)



12.4.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 E
ag

le
's

 F
ai

r 
 (

34
73

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
s 

fo
r 

E
ag

le
s 

fo
r 

fa
ir

)



12.5.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

u
m

p
h

er
y'

s 
P

u
b

 -
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
es

  (
35

04
 :

 H
u

m
p

h
er

y'
s 

p
re

m
is

es
 e

xt
en

si
o

n
 r

eq
u

es
t)



12.5.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

u
m

p
h

er
y'

s 
P

u
b

 -
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
es

  (
35

04
 :

 H
u

m
p

h
er

y'
s 

p
re

m
is

es
 e

xt
en

si
o

n
 r

eq
u

es
t)



REQUEST TO INCLUDE ITEM ON AGENDA 
 
 

Board or Committee: Common Council 
 
 
Date of Meeting:  Tuesday – August 7th, 2018 
 
 
From:    Kathy Unertl, Finance Director 
 
 
 
 
This item was reviewed and discussed  at several Personnel & Finance 
Committee meetings: 
 
 
Do you want to consider potential “Dark Store” advisory referendum 
question on the Tuesday, November 6th, 2018 ballot? 
 
The question on the ballot would read: 
 
 
Should the State Legislature enact legislation that closes certain “Dark Store” 
commercial property tax loopholes, which currently shift tax burdens to 
residential property owners by significantly reducing the assessed valuation for  
commercial properties through “Dark Store” comparisons? 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ar
k 

S
to

re
 Q

u
es

ti
o

n
 -

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 2

01
8-

08
-0

7 
 (

34
79

 :
 F

o
llo

w
-u

p
 o

n
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 D

ar
k 

S
to

re
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 B
al

lo
t 

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

35
16

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



17.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
-G

.O
.  

(3
50

9 
: 

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



17.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
-G

.O
.  

(3
50

9 
: 

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



17.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
-G

.O
.  

(3
50

9 
: 

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



17.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
-G

.O
.  

(3
50

9 
: 

1 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



QB\53317432.1  

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
$315,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $315,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of street improvement projects. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________ _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

17.1.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 1
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 $

31
5,

00
0 

in
 G

.O
. B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

09
 :

 1
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



QB\53317486.1  

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
$55,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

FOR A PARKING LOT 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $55,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of a parking lot, including acquiring land and constructing the lot. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________ _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 
 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 $

55
,0

00
 in

 G
.O

. B
o

n
d

s 
 (

35
10

 :
 2

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



QB\53317518.1  

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
$625,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

FOR PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS PROJECTS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $625,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of parks and public grounds projects. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________ _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 
 

17.3.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 3
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 $

62
5,

00
0 

in
 G

.O
. B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

11
 :

 3
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



QB\53317537.1  

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
$580,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS  

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN TAX 
INCREMENTAL DISTRICTS 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 

Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, 
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $580,000 for the public purpose of 
providing financial assistance to community development projects under Section 
66.1105, Wisconsin Statutes, by paying projects costs included in the project plan for 
the City's Tax Incremental Districts. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________ _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

 

17.4.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 4
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 $

58
0,

00
0 

in
 G

.O
. B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

12
 :

 4
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



QB\53317340.1  

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO ELECTORS 
RELATING TO BOND ISSUES 

 
WHEREAS, initial resolutions authorizing general obligation bonds have been 

adopted by the Common Council of the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the 
"City") and it is now necessary that said initial resolutions be published to afford notice 
to the residents of the City of their adoption; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall, within 15 days, 

publish a notice to the electors in substantially the form attached hereto in the official 
City newspaper as a class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________ _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
 

(SEAL) 
 

17.5.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 5
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 o
f 

N
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 E
le

ct
o

rs
  (

35
13

 :
 5

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



QB\53317275.1  

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF 
$1,575,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS 

 WHEREAS, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City") has adopted 
initial resolutions (the "Initial Resolutions") authorizing the issuance of general obligation 
bonds for the following public purposes and in the following amounts:  
 

(a) $315,000 for street improvement projects;  
 

(b) $55,000 for a parking lot;  
 

(c) $625,000 for parks and public grounds projects; and  
 

(d) $580,000 for providing financial assistance to community development 
projects. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the projects 
described in the Initial Resolutions are within the City's power to undertake and therefore 
serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 
 
 Section 1.  Combination of Issues.  The issues referred to above are hereby 
combined into one issue of bonds designated "General Obligation Corporate Purpose 
Bonds" (the "Bonds") in an amount not to exceed $1,575,000 for the purposes above 
specified. 
 
 Section 2.  Sale of the Bonds.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs 
that the Bonds be offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council 
shall consider such bids for the Bonds as may have been received and take action thereon. 
 
 Section 3.  Notice of Sale.  The City Clerk (in consultation with the City's financial 
advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers")) is hereby authorized and directed to cause the 
sale of the Bonds to be publicized at such times and in such manner as the City Clerk may 
determine and to cause copies of a complete Notice of Sale and other pertinent data to be 
forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 
  

17.6.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 6
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 $

1,
57

5,
00

0 
in

 G
.O

. B
o

n
d

s 
 (

35
14

 :
 6

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

i)



 - 2 -  
QB\53317275.1  

 
 Section 4. Official Statement.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) shall also 
cause an Official Statement to be prepared and distributed.  The appropriate City officials 
shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute 
full authorization of such Statement under this resolution. 
 
Recommended by: The Common Council  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________  _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

 
(SEAL) 

17.6.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 6
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 $

1,
57

5,
00

0 
in

 G
.O

. B
o

n
d

s 
 (

35
14

 :
 6

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

i)



 

 
 

 
August 7, 2018 

 
Pre-Sale Report for 
 
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 
 
$1,575,000 General Obligation Corporate  
Purpose Bonds, Series 2018B 
 
 

 
 
 

Prepared by: 

 
Sean Lentz, CIPMA 
Senior Municipal Advisor 
 
And 
 
Brian Reilly, CIPMA 
Senior Municipal Advisor 
 
And 
 
Chris Hetland, 
Financial Specialist 

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 1 

 

Executive Summary of Proposed Debt 
 

Proposed Issue: $1,575,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2018B (the “Bonds”) 

Purposes: The proposed issue includes financing for the following purposes:  

finance streets and related amenities, acquisition of land, park improvements, and 
projects in TIDs 6 & 8 

 Parking Lot. Debt service will be paid from tax levy. 

 Parks. Debt service will be paid from tax levy. 

 Streets. Debt service will be paid from tax levy. 

 TID 6. Debt service will be paid from tax increment revenues. 

 TID 8. Debt service will be paid from tax increment revenues. 

Authority: The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statute: 

 67.04 

The Bonds will be general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing 
powers are pledged. 

The Bonds count against the City’s General Obligation Debt Capacity Limit of 5% of 
total City Equalized Valuation.  Following issuance of the Bonds (and the concurrent 
Notes), the City’s total General Obligation debt principal outstanding will be 
$17,354,226, which is 83% of its limit.  Remaining General Obligation Borrowing 
Capacity will be approximately $3,680,564. 

Term/Call Feature: The Bonds are being issued for a 20-year term.  Principal on the Bonds will be due on 
October 1 in the years 2019 through 2038. Interest is payable every six months beginning 
October 1, 2019. 

The Bonds will be subject to prepayment at the discretion of the City on October 1, 2026 
or any date thereafter at a price of par (100%) plus accrued interest.  

Bank Qualification: Because the City is expecting to issue no more than $10,000,000 in tax exempt debt 
during the calendar year, the City will be able to designate the Bonds as “bank qualified” 
obligations.  Bank qualified status broadens the market for the Bonds, which can result 
in lower interest rates. 

Rating: The City’s most recent general obligation issues were rated “A” by Standard & Poor’s.  
The City will request a new rating for the Bonds. 

If the winning bidder on the Bonds elects to purchase bond insurance, the rating for the 
issue may be higher than the City’s rating in the event the rating of the insurer is higher 
than that of the City. 

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 2 

 

Basis for 
Recommendation: 

Based on our knowledge of your situation, your objectives communicated to us, our 
advisory relationship, as well as characteristics of various municipal financing options, 
we are recommending the issuance of Bonds as a suitable option based on: 

 The expectation this form of financing will provide the overall lowest cost of 
funds while also meeting the City’s objectives for term, structure and optional 
redemption. 

 The City having adequate general obligation borrowing capacity to undertake 
this financing. 

 The nature of the projects being financed and any available revenues that could 
be pledged to secure a revenue obligation. 

Method of 
Sale/Placement: 

The amount of the premium varies, but it is not uncommon to see premiums for new 
issues in the range of 2% to 10% of the face amount of the issue.  This means that an 
issuer with a $2,000,000 offering may receive bids that result in proceeds of $2,040,000 
to $2,200,000. 

For these Bonds, any premium amount received that is in excess of the underwriting 
discount and any capitalized interest amounts must be placed in the debt service fund and 
used to pay a portion of the interest payments due on the Notes. 

The amount of premium allowed can be restricted in the bid specifications.  Restrictions 
on premium may result in fewer bids but may also eliminate large adjustments on the 
day of sale and unintended results with respect to debt service payment impacts.  Ehlers 
will identify appropriate premium restrictions for the Notes intended to achieve the City’s 
objectives for this financing. 

Review of Existing 
Debt: 

We have reviewed all outstanding indebtedness for the City and find that there are no 
refunding opportunities at this time. 

We will continue to monitor the market and the call dates for the City’s outstanding debt 
and will alert you to any future refunding opportunities. 

Continuing 
Disclosure: 

Because the City has more than $10,000,000 in outstanding debt (including this issue) 
and this issue is over $1,000,000, the City will be agreeing to provide certain updated 
Annual Financial Information and its Audited Financial Statement annually as well as 
providing notices of the occurrence of certain reportable events to the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), as required by rules of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC). The City is already obligated to provide such reports for 
its existing bonds, and has contracted with Ehlers to prepare and file the reports.  

Arbitrage 
Monitoring: 

Because the Bonds are tax-exempt obligations/tax credit obligations, the City must 
ensure compliance with certain Internal Revenue Service (IRS) rules throughout the life 
of the issue.  These rules apply to all gross proceeds of the issue, including initial bond 
proceeds and investment earnings in construction, escrow, debt service, and any reserve 

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 3 

 

funds.  How issuers spend bond proceeds and how they track interest earnings on funds 
(arbitrage/yield restriction compliance) are common subjects of IRS inquiries.  Your 
specific responsibilities will be detailed in the Tax Exemption Certificate prepared by 
your Bond Attorney and provided at closing. We recommend that you regularly monitor 
compliance with these rules and/or retain the services of a qualified firm to assist you. 
We also recommend that you establish written procedures regarding compliance with 
IRS rules. 

Risk Factors: The City’s rating of “A” by Standard & Poor’s has been assigned a negative outlook due 
to the level of outstanding general fund advances to various Tax Increment Districts.  
Should the City be downgraded, we may revise our method of sale recommendation, 
depending on the assigned rating at that time. 

Other Service 
Providers: 

This debt issuance will require the engagement of other public finance service 
providers.  This section identifies those other service providers, so Ehlers can coordinate 
their engagement on your behalf.  Where you have previously used a particular firm to 
provide a service, we have assumed that you will continue that relationship.  For services 
you have not previously required, we have identified a service provider.  Fees charged 
by these service providers will be paid from proceeds of the obligation, unless you notify 
us that you wish to pay them from other sources.  Our pre-sale bond sizing includes a 
good faith estimate of these fees, so their final fees may vary.  If you have any questions 
pertaining to the identified service providers or their role, or if you would like to use a 
different service provider for any of the listed services please contact us. 

Bond Attorney: Quarles & Brady LLP 

Paying Agent: Bond Trust Services Corporation 

Rating Agency: Standard & Poor's Global Ratings (S&P)  

 
This presale report summarizes our understanding of the City’s objectives for the structure and terms of this 
financing as of this date.  As additional facts become known or capital markets conditions change, we may need 
to modify the structure and/or terms of this financing to achieve results consistent with the City’s objectives. 
  

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 4 

 

Proposed Debt Issuance Schedule 
 

Pre-Sale Review by Common Council: August 7, 2018 

Distribute Official Statement: Week of August 27, 2018 

Conference Call with Rating Agency: Week of August 27, 2018 

Common Council Meeting to Award Sale of the Bonds: September 11, 2018 

Estimated Closing Date: September 27, 2018  

 

Attachments 
Sources and Uses of Funds & Proposed Debt Service Schedule 

Impact to G.O. Borrowing Capacity 

Impact to Tax Levy 

TIDs 6 & 8 Projections with Estimated Debt Service 
 
 

Ehlers Contacts 
Municipal Advisors: Sean Lentz (651) 697-8509 

 Brian Reilly (651) 697-8541 

 Chris Hetland (651) 697-8582 

Disclosure Coordinator: Silvia Johnson (651) 697-8580 

Financial Analyst: Beth Mueller (651) 697-8553 
 
 
The Official Statement for this financing will be mailed to the Common Council at their home address or e-mailed 
for review prior to the sale date. 

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



City of Merrill, WI

Estimated Debt Service and Capitalization Schedule

$1,575,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2018

Year Principal Rate Interest Total P&I Levy TID 6 TID 8
2018
2019 55,000           2.20% 54,005 109,005         69,233           8,498             31,275           
2020 60,000           2.40% 52,795 112,795         68,463           8,388             35,945           
2021 60,000           2.60% 51,355 111,355         67,623           8,268             35,465           
2022 65,000           2.65% 49,795 114,795         71,713           8,138             34,945           
2023 65,000           2.75% 48,073 113,073         70,653           8,005             34,415           
2024 65,000           2.80% 46,285 111,285         69,553           7,868             33,865           
2025 65,000           2.95% 44,465 109,465         68,433           7,728             33,305           
2026 70,000           3.05% 42,548 112,548         72,253           7,580             32,715           
2027 70,000           3.25% 40,413 110,413         70,880           7,428             32,105           
2028 75,000           3.35% 38,138 113,138         74,418           7,265             31,455           
2029 80,000           3.45% 35,625 115,625         72,743           7,098             35,785           
2030 80,000           3.55% 32,865 112,865         71,018           6,925             34,923           
2031 80,000           3.65% 30,025 110,025         69,243           6,748             34,035           
2032 85,000           3.75% 27,105 112,105         72,418           6,565             33,123           
2033 90,000           3.85% 23,918 113,918         75,355           6,378             32,185           
2034 100,000         3.90% 20,453 120,453         73,045           11,185           36,223           
2035 105,000         3.95% 16,553 121,553         75,705           10,795           35,053           
2036 105,000         4.00% 12,405 117,405         73,138           10,400           33,868           
2037 95,000           4.05% 8,205 103,205         70,538           32,668           
2038 105,000         4.15% 4,358 109,358         72,905           36,453           

Totals 1,575,000      679,380         2,254,380      1,429,323      145,255         679,803         

Dated Date: 10/1/2018
First Interest Payment: 10/1/2019
First Principal Payment: 10/1/2019

PreSale
True Interest Cost (TIC): 3.80%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC): 4.11%
Total Net Principal and Interest: $2,254,380

Sources and Uses
Debt

Total Levy TID 6 TID 8

Par Amount of Bonds 1,575,000      995,000         105,000         475,000         

Total Sources $1,575,000 $995,000 $105,000 $475,000

Underwriters Discount 18,900           11,940           1,260             5,700             
Cost of Issuance 42,500           26,849           2,833             12,817           
Deposit to Project Fund 1,509,750      954,750         100,000         455,000         
Rounding Amount 3,850             1,461             907                1,483             

Total Uses $1,575,000 $995,000 $105,000 $475,000

Issue Summary

Key Dates

Estimated Cost of Funds Calculations

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



PROJECTED G.O. BORROWING CAPACITY

City of Merrill, WI

Projection of General Obligation Borrowing Capacity

5% Beginning Beginning End End End
TID In G.O. of Year of Year Total of Year of Year of Year

Pay Equalized Borrowing Principal Percent Principal Principal Remaining Percent
Year Valuation Capacity Outstanding Remaining Payment Outstanding Capacity Remaining

2018 420,695,800  21,034,790 15,721,574  25% 1,252,349    17,354,226  3,680,564         17%
2019 420,695,800  21,034,790 17,354,226  17% 1,421,792    15,932,434  5,102,356         24%
2020 420,695,800  21,034,790 15,932,434  24% 1,376,193    14,556,241  6,478,549         31%
2021 420,695,800  21,034,790 14,556,241  31% 1,333,322    13,222,919  7,811,871         37%
2022 420,695,800  21,034,790 13,222,919  37% 1,364,238    11,858,681  9,176,109         44%
2023 420,695,800  21,034,790 11,858,681  44% 1,385,200    10,473,481  10,561,309       50%
2024 420,695,800  21,034,790 10,473,481  50% 1,276,210    9,197,271    11,837,519       56%
2025 420,695,800  21,034,790 9,197,271    56% 1,307,271    7,890,000    13,144,790       62%
2026 420,695,800  21,034,790 7,890,000    62% 1,315,000    6,575,000    14,459,790       69%
2027 420,695,800  21,034,790 6,575,000    69% 905,000       5,670,000    15,364,790       73%
2028 420,695,800  21,034,790 5,670,000    73% 760,000       4,910,000    16,124,790       77%
2029 420,695,800  21,034,790 4,910,000    77% 645,000       4,265,000    16,769,790       80%
2030 420,695,800  21,034,790 4,265,000    80% 660,000       3,605,000    17,429,790       83%
2031 420,695,800  21,034,790 3,605,000    83% 630,000       2,975,000    18,059,790       86%
2032 420,695,800  21,034,790 2,975,000    86% 650,000       2,325,000    18,709,790       89%
2033 420,695,800  21,034,790 2,325,000    89% 685,000       1,640,000    19,394,790       92%
2034 420,695,800  21,034,790 1,640,000    92% 415,000       1,225,000    19,809,790       94%
2035 420,695,800  21,034,790 1,225,000    94% 425,000       800,000       20,234,790       96%
2036 420,695,800  21,034,790 800,000       96% 435,000       365,000       20,669,790       98%
2037 420,695,800  21,034,790 365,000       98% 260,000       105,000       20,929,790       100%
2038 420,695,800  21,034,790 105,000       100% 105,000       (0)                 21,034,790       100%

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



For Discussion Only

Prepared by Ehlers 8/3/2018

3.67

4.10

3.88

3.89 3.87
3.85

3.47

3.49

3.44

2.44

2.09 1.71 1.70

1.52
1.53

1.55

0.81

0.82

0.82

0.41

0.19

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038

City's Tax Levy for Debt Service
With 2018 Issues

General Fund Debt Service Mill Rate

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



City of Merrill, WI

Tax Increment Forecast

TID No. 6

District Classification Blight 2017 Audited Financial Statement
Creation Year 2009 GF Advance: (417,887)        
Creation Date 5/12/2009
End of Expenditure Period 5/12/2031
Maximum Life of District (Final Year) 5/12/2036
Final Revenue Year 2036

Projected
2010 2013 2018B

Total State Trust G.O. $1,575,000 Total
Construction Valuation Revenue New TID Value Projected Transfer from Projected Fund Loan Bonds G.O. Admin. Other Projected Annual Cumulative

Year Year Year Valuation Increment Tax Rate Tax Revenue TID No. 3 Revenue $632,275 $4,290,000 Bonds Expenses Expenses Expenses Balance Balance

2015 2016 2017 (417,887)        
2016 2017 2018 -                    -                    30.93 -                    -                    -                    6,377             14,411           1,000             21,788           (21,788)          (439,675)        
2017 2018 2019 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           6,318             14,198           8,498             1,000             30,013           2,698             (436,977)        
2018 2019 2020 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           6,260             13,985           8,388             1,000             29,632           3,079             (433,898)        
2019 2020 2021 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           6,182             13,751           8,268             1,000             29,200           3,511             (430,387)        
2020 2021 2022 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           6,105             13,496           8,138             1,000             28,738           3,973             (426,414)        
2021 2022 2023 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           6,022             13,240           8,005             1,000             28,267           4,444             (421,969)        
2022 2023 2024 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           5,937             12,985           7,868             1,000             27,790           4,922             (417,048)        
2023 2024 2025 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           5,956             12,687           7,728             1,000             27,371           5,340             (411,707)        
2024 2025 2026 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           -                    32,711           5,850             12,389           7,580             1,000             26,819           5,892             (405,815)        
2025 2026 2027 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           5,737             16,347           7,428             1,000             30,511           2,200             (403,615)        
2026 2027 2028 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           5,620             15,868           7,265             1,000             29,753           2,958             (400,657)        
2027 2028 2029 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           5,612             15,357           7,098             1,000             29,067           3,644             (397,013)        
2028 2029 2030 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           5,390             14,847           6,925             1,000             28,162           4,550             (392,463)        
2029 2030 2031 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           14,336           6,748             1,000             22,084           10,628           (381,835)        
2030 2031 2032 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           13,826           6,565             1,000             21,391           11,321           (370,515)        
2031 2032 2033 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           13,034           6,378             1,000             20,412           12,300           (358,215)        
2032 2033 2034 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           11,185           1,000             12,185           20,526           (337,689)        
2033 2034 2035 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           10,795           1,000             11,795           20,916           (316,772)        
2034 2035 2036 -                    1,057,500      30.93 32,711           32,711           10,400           1,000             11,400           21,311           (295,461)        

YEAR REVENUE EXPENSES BALANCE

Prepared by Ehlers and Associates, Inc. 8/3/2018

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



City of Merrill, WI

Tax Increment Forecast

TID No. 8

District Classification Blight 2017 Audited Financial Statement
Creation Year 2011 GF Advance: (355,407)        
Creation Date 9/27/2011
End of Expenditure Period 9/27/2033
Maximum Life of District (Final Year) 9/27/2038
Final Revenue Year 2039

Projected
2017B 2018B

Total $3,210,000 $1,575,000 Total
Construction Valuation Revenue New TID Value Projected Transfer from Projected G.O. G.O. Admin. Other Projected Annual Cumulative

Year Year Year Valuation Increment Tax Rate Tax Revenue TID No. 3 Revenue Bonds Bonds Expenses Expenses Expenses Balance Balance

2015 2016 2017 (355,407)        
2016 2017 2018 -                     -                     30.93 -                     -                     -                     8,932             1,000             9,932             (9,932)            (365,339)        
2017 2018 2019 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           9,075             31,275           1,000             41,350           (21,222)          (386,561)        
2018 2019 2020 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           8,925             35,945           1,000             45,870           (25,742)          (412,303)        
2019 2020 2021 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           8,775             35,465           1,000             45,240           (25,112)          (437,415)        
2020 2021 2022 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           8,625             34,945           1,000             44,570           (24,442)          (461,857)        
2021 2022 2023 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           8,475             34,415           1,000             43,890           (23,762)          (485,619)        
2022 2023 2024 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           8,325             33,865           1,000             43,190           (23,062)          (508,681)        
2023 2024 2025 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           8,225             33,305           1,000             42,530           (22,402)          (531,083)        
2024 2025 2026 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           -                     20,128           8,125             32,715           1,000             41,840           (21,712)          (552,795)        
2025 2026 2027 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           7,975             32,105           1,000             41,080           (20,952)          (573,747)        
2026 2027 2028 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           7,825             31,455           1,000             40,280           (20,152)          (593,900)        
2027 2028 2029 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           7,675             35,785           1,000             44,460           (24,332)          (618,232)        
2028 2029 2030 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           12,525           34,923           1,000             48,448           (28,320)          (646,551)        
2029 2030 2031 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           12,225           34,035           1,000             47,260           (27,132)          (673,683)        
2030 2031 2032 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           11,925           33,123           1,000             46,048           (25,920)          (699,603)        
2031 2032 2033 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           11,625           32,185           1,000             44,810           (24,682)          (724,285)        
2032 2033 2034 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           11,325           36,223           1,000             48,548           (28,420)          (752,705)        
2033 2034 2035 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           11,000           35,053           1,000             47,053           (26,925)          (779,629)        
2034 2035 2036 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           10,675           33,868           1,000             45,543           (25,415)          (805,044)        
2035 2036 2037 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           10,338           32,668           1,000             44,005           (23,877)          (828,921)        
2036 2037 2038 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           36,453           1,000             37,453           (17,325)          (846,245)        
2037 2038 2039 -                     650,700         30.93 20,128           20,128           1,000             1,000             19,128           (827,117)        

YEAR REVENUE EXPENSES BALANCE

Prepared by Ehlers and Associates, Inc. 8/3/2018

17.6.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
. -

B
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
35

14
 :

 6
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
i)



QB\53318693.1  

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF 
$1,310,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES 

WHEREAS the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in 
need of an amount not to exceed $1,310,000 for public purposes, including acquiring 
equipment and constructing improvements to the Merrill Festival Grounds, streets, fiber 
network and City Hall; and 

 
WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general 

obligation promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 
 
Section 1.  The Notes.  The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory Notes 

in the amount of $1,310,000 (the "Notes") for the purposes above specified. 
 
Section 2.  Sale of Notes.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that 

the Notes be offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall 
consider such bids for the Notes as may have been received and take action thereon. 

 
Section 3.  Notice of Note Sale.  The City Clerk (in consultation with the City's 

financial advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers")) be and hereby is directed to cause 
notice of the sale of the Notes to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the 
City Clerk may determine and to cause copies of a complete Notice of Sale and other 
pertinent data to be forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 

 
Section 4.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement 

concerning this issue to be prepared by Ehlers.  The appropriate City officials shall 
determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute 
full authorization of such Statement under this resolution. 

 
Recommended by: The Common Council  CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Derek R. Woellner 
        Mayor 
Moved:  _________________________ 
 
Passed:  _________________________  _____________________________ 
        William N. Heideman 
        City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

17.7.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 7
 o

n
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 -
 $

1,
31

0,
00

0 
in

 G
.O

. N
o

te
s 

 (
35

15
 :

 7
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
)



 

 
 

 
August 7, 2018 
 
Pre-Sale Report for 
 
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 
 
$1,310,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes,  
Series 2018A 

 
 

 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 
Sean Lentz, CIPMA 
Senior Municipal Advisor 
 
And 
 
Brian Reilly, CIPMA 
Senior Municipal Advisor 
 
And 
 
Chris Hetland, 
Financial Specialist 

17.7.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
.-

 A
 N

o
te

s 
 (

35
15

 :
 7

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 1 

 

Executive Summary of Proposed Debt 
 

Proposed Issue: $1,310,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2018A (the “Notes”) 

Purposes: The proposed issue will provide financing for capital equipment and assets for various 
City departments and the Merrill Festival Grounds, with repayment of the Notes coming 
entirely from the tax levy:  

Authority: The Notes are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statute: 

 67.12(12) 

The Notes will be a general obligation of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing 
powers are pledged. 

The Notes will count against the City’s General Obligation Debt Capacity Limit of 5% 
of total City Equalized Valuation.  Following issuance of the Notes (and concurrent G.O. 
Bonds), the City’s total General Obligation debt principal outstanding will be 
$17,344,226, which is 86% of its limit.  Remaining General Obligation Borrowing 
Capacity will be approximately $2,773,584. 

Term/Call Feature: The Notes are being issued for a 10-year term.  Principal on the Notes will be due on 
October 1 in the years 2019 through 2028.  Interest is payable every six months, 
beginning October 1, 2019. 

The Notes will be subject to prepayment at the discretion of the City at a price of par 
(100%) plus accrued interest on October 1, 2025 or any date thereafter.  

Bank Qualification: Because the City is expecting to issue no more than $10,000,000 in tax exempt debt 
during the calendar year, the City will be able to designate the Notes as “bank qualified” 
obligations.  Bank qualified status broadens the market for the Notes, which can result in 
lower interest rates. 

Rating: The City’s most recent general obligation issues were rated “A” by Standard & Poor’s 
with a negative outlook.  The City will request an update to the rating for the Notes. 

If the winning bidder for the Notes elects to purchase bond insurance, the rating for the 
issue may be higher than the City’s bond rating in the event that the rating of the insurer 
is higher than that of the City. 

   

17.7.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
.-

 A
 N

o
te

s 
 (

35
15

 :
 7

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 2 

 

Basis for 
Recommendation: 

Based on our knowledge of your situation, your objectives communicated to us, our 
advisory relationship, as well as characteristics of various municipal financing options, 
we are recommending the issuance of Notes as a suitable option based on: 

 The expectation this form of financing will provide the overall lowest cost of 
funds while also meeting the City’s objectives for term, structure and optional 
redemption. 

 The City having adequate General Obligation debt capacity to issue the Notes. 

Method of 
Sale/Placement: 

In order to obtain the lowest interest cost to the City, purchase of the Notes will be 
competitively bid amongst local and national underwriters/banks. 

We have included an allowance for discount bidding equal to 1.20% of the principal 
amount of the issue. The discount is treated as an interest item and provides the 
underwriter with all or a portion of their compensation in the transaction.  

If the Notes are purchased at a price greater than the minimum bid amount (maximum 
discount), the unused allowance may be used to lower your borrowing amount. 

Premium Bids:  Under current market conditions, investors in municipal bonds often 
prefer “premium” pricing structures.  A premium is achieved when the coupon for any 
maturity (the interest rate paid by the issuer) exceeds the yield to the investor, resulting 
in a price paid that is greater than the face value of the bonds.  The sum of the amounts 
paid in excess of face value is considered “reoffering premium.”  

The amount of the premium varies, but it is not uncommon to see premiums for new 
issues in the range of 2% to 10% of the face amount of the issue.  This means that an 
issuer with a $2,000,000 offering may receive bids that result in proceeds of $2,040,000 
to $2,200,000. 

For these Notes, any premium amount received that is in excess of the underwriting 
discount and any capitalized interest amounts must be placed in the debt service fund and 
used to pay a portion of the interest payments due on the Notes. 

The amount of premium allowed can be restricted in the bid specifications.  Restrictions 
on premium may result in fewer bids but may also eliminate large adjustments on the 
day of sale and unintended results with respect to debt service payment impacts.  Ehlers 
will identify appropriate premium restrictions for the Notes intended to achieve the City’s 
objectives for this financing. 

Review of Existing 
Debt: 

We have reviewed all outstanding indebtedness for the City and find that there are no 
refunding opportunities at this time. 

We will continue to monitor the market and the call dates for the City’s outstanding debt 
and will alert you to any future refunding opportunities. 

17.7.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
.-

 A
 N

o
te

s 
 (

35
15

 :
 7

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 3 

 

Continuing 
Disclosure: 

Because the City has more than $10,000,000 in outstanding debt (including this issue) 
and this issue is over $1,000,000, the City will be agreeing to provide certain updated 
Annual Financial Information and its Audited Financial Statement annually, as well as 
providing notices of the occurrence of certain reportable events to the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), as required by rules of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC). The City is already obligated to provide such reports for 
its existing bonds and has contracted with Ehlers to prepare and file the reports.  

Arbitrage 
Monitoring: Because the Notes are tax-exempt obligations/tax credit obligations, the City must ensure 

compliance with certain Internal Revenue Service (IRS) rules throughout the life of the 
issue.  These rules apply to all gross proceeds of the issue, including initial note proceeds 
and investment earnings in construction, escrow, debt service, and any reserve funds.  
How issuers spend note proceeds and how they track interest earnings on funds 
(arbitrage/yield restriction compliance) are common subjects of IRS inquiries.  Your 
specific responsibilities will be detailed in the Tax Exemption Certificate prepared by 
your Bond Attorney and provided at closing. We recommend that you regularly monitor 
compliance with these rules and/or retain the services of a qualified firm to assist you. 
We also recommend that you establish written procedures regarding compliance with 
IRS rules. 

Risk Factors: The City’s rating of “A” by Standard & Poor’s has been assigned a negative outlook due 
to the level of outstanding general fund advances to various Tax Increment Districts.  
Should the City be downgraded, we may revise our method of sale recommendation, 
depending on the assigned rating at that time. 

Other Service 
Providers: 

This debt issuance will require the engagement of other public finance service 
providers.  This section identifies those other service providers, so Ehlers can coordinate 
their engagement on your behalf.  Where you have previously used a particular firm to 
provide a service, we have assumed that you will continue that relationship.  For services 
you have not previously required, we have identified a service provider.  Fees charged 
by these service providers will be paid from proceeds of the obligation, unless you notify 
us that you wish to pay them from other sources.  Our pre-sale bond sizing includes a 
good faith estimate of these fees, so their final fees may vary.  If you have any questions 
pertaining to the identified service providers or their role, or if you would like to use a 
different service provider for any of the listed services please contact us. 

Bond Attorney: Quarles & Brady LLP 

Paying Agent: Bond Trust Services Corporation 

Rating Agency: Standard & Poor's Global Ratings (S&P)  

 
This presale report summarizes our understanding of the City’s objectives for the structure and terms of this 
financing as of this date.  As additional facts become known or capital markets conditions change, we may need 
to modify the structure and/or terms of this financing to achieve results consistent with the City’s objectives. 
  

17.7.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
.-

 A
 N

o
te

s 
 (

35
15

 :
 7

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



 

 
  

Presale Report  
City of Merrill, Wisconsin 

August 7, 2018 
Page 4 

 

Proposed Debt Issuance Schedule 
 

Pre-Sale Review by Common Council: August 7, 2018 

Distribute Official Statement: Week of August 27, 2018 

Conference Call with Rating Agency: Week of August 27, 2018 

Common Council Meeting to Award Sale of the Bonds: September 11, 2018 

Estimated Closing Date: September 27, 2018  

 
Attachments 

Sources and Uses of Funds & Proposed Debt Service Schedule 
 
 
Ehlers Contacts 

Municipal Advisors: Sean Lentz (651) 697-8509 

 Brian Reilly (651) 697-8541 

 Chris Hetland (651) 697-8582 

Disclosure Coordinator: Silvia Johnson (651) 697-8580 

Financial Analyst: Beth Mueller (651) 697-8553 
 
 
The Official Statement for this financing will be mailed to the Common Council at their home address or e-mailed 
for review prior to the sale date. 

17.7.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
.-

 A
 N

o
te

s 
 (

35
15

 :
 7

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



City of Merrill, WI

Estimated Debt Service and Capitalization Schedule

$1,310,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2018

Year Principal Rate Interest Total P&I
2018
2019 120,000         1.95% 33,715 153,715         
2020 120,000         2.15% 31,375 151,375         
2021 120,000         2.35% 28,795 148,795         
2022 125,000         2.40% 25,975 150,975         
2023 130,000         2.50% 22,975 152,975         
2024 130,000         2.55% 19,725 149,725         
2025 135,000         2.70% 16,410 151,410         
2026 140,000         2.80% 12,765 152,765         
2027 145,000         3.00% 8,845 153,845         
2028 145,000         3.10% 4,495 149,495         

Totals 1,310,000      205,075         1,515,075      

Dated Date: 10/1/2018
First Interest Payment: 10/1/2019
First Principal Payment: 10/1/2019

PreSale
True Interest Cost (TIC): 2.97%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC): 3.60%
Total Net Principal and Interest: $1,515,075

Sources and Uses

Par Amount of Notes 1,310,000      

Total Sources $1,310,000

Underwriters Discount 15,720           
Cost of Issuance 41,000           
Deposit to Project Fund 1,250,000      
Rounding Amount 3,280             

Total Uses $1,310,000

Key Dates

Issue Summary

Estimated Costs of Funds Calculations

Prepared by Ehlers and Associates, Inc. 7/27/2018

17.7.b

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

re
S

al
eR

ep
o

rt
 G

.O
.-

 A
 N

o
te

s 
 (

35
15

 :
 7

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS WHICH CREATE 
REVISIONS TO THE LINCOLN COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE RELATED TO 

PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTE TREATMENT SYSTEMS   
 

WHEREAS, § 59.69(5), Wisconsin Statutes describes a procedure for 
preparing revisions to an existing county zoning ordinance, involving approval by 
both the County Board of Supervisors and a majority of Town/City Boards 
affected by the amendments; and,   

WHEREAS, Lincoln County has prepared revisions to the Lincoln County 
Zoning Ordinance related to private on-site waste treatment systems, the 
amendments affecting Chapter 22 of the Lincoln County Code of Ordinances and 
is effective in the City of Merrill; and,  

WHEREAS, at a future time; the Lincoln County Land Services Committee 
will hold a public hearing to receive comments on the amendments from the 
Towns, Cities and the public following all procedures required under §59.69(5), 
Wisconsin Statutes.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 7th day of August, 2018, that the City 
of Merrill hereby approves the amendments as proposed in keeping with the 
procedures established, and with the effect described, under §59.69(5), 
Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

 

Recommended by: Water and Sewage 
Committee 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 

17.8.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

vi
n

g
 L

in
co

ln
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
rd

ia
n

n
ce

 z
o

n
in

g
 a

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
35

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
vi

n
g

 L
in

co
ln

 C
o

u
n

ty
 z

o
n

in
g


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer 
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3458 : Minutes of July 10, 2018 meeting
	a. Council Minutes - 2018-07-10


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3459 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending July 31, 2018
	a. Revenue-Expense-2018-July


	8. Communications and Petitions:
	9. General agenda items:
	1. 3460 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	3461 : Honor Pat Wunsch
	3462 : Honor Kurt Perra
	3463 : Honor Chris Brahos
	3464 : Honor Corey Nowak

	10. Board of Public Works:
	1. 3481 : Discuss River Bend Trail extension to Pine Ridge Avenue
	a. East Main Street Trail Proposed Extension Map
	b. Main Street East Proposed Trail Extension Cost Estimate

	2. 3472 : Purchase of 406 Tyler Street property
	a. Property - 406 Tyler St.

	3. 3480 : Budget Request Garage Exterior Painting
	a. Budget Amendment - Painting City Garage

	4. 3505 : Humphery's Pub - Street Use Permit
	a. Humphery's Pub - Street Use Permit


	11. Committee of the Whole:
	1. 3507 : Recommendations from August 6 COW

	12. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3465 : Picnic Licenses (5) for VFW for Fair
	a. Picnic License - VFW for Fair

	2. 3468 : Picnic license for VFW for Labor Day
	a. Picnic License - VFW for Labor Day

	3. 3469 : Picnic license for RBD Foundation and Rotary Pig Out for Pavilion
	a. Picnic License - River District, Rotary
	b. River District, Rotary - Event Serving Area Map

	4. 3473 : Picnic licenses for Eagles for fair
	a. Picnic License - Eagle's Fair

	5. 3504 : Humphery's premises extension request
	a. Humphery's Pub - Extension of Premises


	13. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 3479 : Follow-up on potential Dark Store Referendum Ballot Question
	a. Dark Store Question - Council 2018-08-07

	2. 3503 : Airport Commission request to dispose of vehicle

	14. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3516 : Filing Committee Reports
	a. Committee Minutes


	15. Mayor's Appointments:
	1. 3517 : Appoint Tourism Commission members

	16. Ordinances:
	3506 : None.

	17. Resolutions:
	1. 3509 : 1 Borrowing Resolution
	a. Borrowing Overview-G.O.
	b. Resolution 1 on Borrowing - $315,000 in G.O. Bonds

	2. 3510 : 2 Borrowing Resolution
	a. Resolution 2 on Borrowing - $55,000 in G.O. Bonds

	3. 3511 : 3 Borrowing Resolution
	a. Resolution 3 on Borrowing - $625,000 in G.O. Bonds

	4. 3512 : 4 Borrowing Resolution
	a. Resolution 4 on Borrowing - $580,000 in G.O. Bonds

	5. 3513 : 5 Borrowing Resolution
	a. Resolution 5 on Borrowing - Publication of Notice to Electors

	6. 3514 : 6 Borrowing Resolutioni
	a. Resolution 6 on Borrowing - $1,575,000 in G.O. Bonds
	b. PreSaleReport G.O. -B Bonds

	7. 3515 : 7 Borrowing Resolution
	a. Resolution 7 on Borrowing - $1,310,000 in G.O. Notes
	b. PreSaleReport G.O.- A Notes

	8. 3508 : Resolution approving Lincoln County zoning amendments
	a. Resolution approving Lincoln County Ordiannce zoning amendments


	18. Mayor's Communications
	19. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Council Minutes - 2018-07-10
	7.1.a · Revenue-Expense-2018-July
	10.1.a · East Main Street Trail Proposed Extension Map
	10.1.b · Main Street East Proposed Trail Extension Cost Estimate
	10.2.a · Property - 406 Tyler St.
	10.3.a · Budget Amendment - Painting City Garage
	10.4.a · Humphery's Pub - Street Use Permit
	12.1.a · Picnic License - VFW for Fair
	12.2.a · Picnic License - VFW for Labor Day
	12.3.a · Picnic License - River District, Rotary
	12.3.b · River District, Rotary - Event Serving Area Map
	12.4.a · Picnic License - Eagle's Fair
	12.5.a · Humphery's Pub - Extension of Premises
	13.1.a · Dark Store Question - Council 2018-08-07
	14.1.a · Committee Minutes
	17.1.a · Borrowing Overview-G.O.
	17.1.b · Resolution 1 on Borrowing - $315,000 in G.O. Bonds
	17.2.a · Resolution 2 on Borrowing - $55,000 in G.O. Bonds
	17.3.a · Resolution 3 on Borrowing - $625,000 in G.O. Bonds
	17.4.a · Resolution 4 on Borrowing - $580,000 in G.O. Bonds
	17.5.a · Resolution 5 on Borrowing - Publication of Notice to Electors
	17.6.a · Resolution 6 on Borrowing - $1,575,000 in G.O. Bonds
	17.6.b · PreSaleReport G.O. -B Bonds
	17.7.a · Resolution 7 on Borrowing - $1,310,000 in G.O. Notes
	17.7.b · PreSaleReport G.O.- A Notes
	17.8.a · Resolution approving Lincoln County Ordiannce zoning amendments


